
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Amer Mian "
Sent: April 8, 2020 4:31 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: URGENT & IMPORTANT

April 8, 2020

ATTN:
Chelsea Kusnick
Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A OS5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

Dear Chelsea:

Thank you for your e-mail.

I hope all is well.

Very kind of you to reply quickly.

The number is as follows:

Your Reference Number

Your reference number for your submission is: #49134.

If you need any other information, please ask at your convenience.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Amer Mian
(819) 708-2900

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:23 PM
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To:
Subject: RE: URGENT & IMPORTANT

Hello Mr. Mian,

Your email below was passed along to our office to follow up. As you know, in addition to leveraging existing sources of
supply, Public Services and Procurement Canada(PSPC) is now proactively engaging industry to help meet Canada's
needs.

I invite you to fill out the following form so we can track the offer: httos://buvandsell.ec.ca/calline-all-suppliers-helo-
Once you've submitted the form, please send me the reference number you receive so I can

follow up for you.
Our department is reviewing the significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for the goods and
services that may be required as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve.
Thank you for your support.

Best regards,

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
chelsea.kusnickAxanada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Amer Mian
Sent: April 7, 202011:42
To: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT & IMPORTANT

April 7, 2020

Dear Kevin:

Hope all is well.

Information:

1) KN95 Protective mask Fibering effect 95%.

2) Four Layers of Fabric

3) PM 2.5

4) FDA Approved

5) Classification: FFP2
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6) 25 PCS per box, 120013cs per carton

7) Photos are attached.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Amer Mian

From: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:40 PM
To: Amer Mian - >
Subject: RE: URGENT & IMPORTANT

Hi Amer,

Do you have more details that I could share with the minister's office?

Thanks,

Kevin

From: Amer Mian
Sent: April 6, 202012:02
To: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: re: URGENT & IMPORTANT

April 6, 2020

Dear Kevin:

I hope all is well.

I have access to 200,000 KN95 masks ready for shipment from China. If the Gov't needs the masks please
advise.

I can have masks shipped ASAP.

Thank you.

Amer Mian
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